Kirkby La Thorpe Parish Council

All Kirkby La Thorpe Parish Councillors are hereby summoned to attend and members of the public invited to a meeting of the Parish Council to be held at St Denys' Church, Kirkby La Thorpe on Monday 6th November 2023 at 7.00pm.

The meeting will commence with a public session and the formal meeting immediately following.

1 November 2023 Issued:

Clerk

Dermot Daly

Dermot Daly, Clerk, Kirkby La Thorpe Parish Council T: 07778 351935 E: clerk.kltpc@gmail.com W: https://kirkby-la-thorpe.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk		
AGENDA		
(i) (ii) (iii)	Public Comment. Report from District Councillor Mervyn Head. Report from County Councillor Andrew Key.	
110/23 111/23 112/23 113/23	Welcome. POLICY & PROCESS To receive and agree apologies for absence. To acknowledge the resignation of Cllr Richard Bridgen and agree the co-option to the position of Councillor and complete relevant documents. To receive disclosures of disclosable interests and applications for dispensation from Councillors on matters considered at this meeting. To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press.	
115/23	MEETINGS To receive the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council on 21st August 2023 for approval.	
116/23 117/23 118/23	PLANNING To discuss any planning applications received since the agenda was issued. (for information only) 23/1224/LBC - Church Lane Kirkby La Thorpe NG34 9NU - Remove existing fireplace and cover the chimney access leaving a blank wall. To discuss and identify any actions relating to the planning application 23/0803/FUL for major alteration to the Sleaford Market Square.	
119/23 120/23 121/23	GENERAL To agree the purchase of a Christmas Tree up to the value of £500. To discuss public concerns regarding grass cutting in The Hoplands. To discuss and agree whether to take advantage of the conservation grant scheme from North Kesteven District Council. To discuss and agree any actions resulting from the Play Park Safety Inspection Report.	
123/23 123/23 124/23 125/23	To discuss and agree the priority list to put forward to the Neighbourhood Policing Team. To discuss and agree next actions on vermin in the play park and subsequent damage. To receive updates and discuss any further actions relating to the road safety issues on Church Lane, Kirkby La Thorpe including the latest proposal from LCC Highways.	
126/23 127/23 128/23 129/23 130/23	To receive updates and discuss any further actions relating to the local National Infrastructure projects. To agree attendance at the Police - Parish Council Engagement Session on 7th December. To agree a donation to the Lincs and Notts Air Ambulance. To agree a donation to the local Citizens Advice service. To discuss and agree to support LCC Highways placing No Through Road signage on Mount Lane.	
131/23 132/23 133/23 134/23	To review the quotes and decide on the new noticeboard for The Hoplands. To discuss and agree the maintenance of the defibrillators by SHOCK Sleaford. To agree and decide on bench security anchors and concrete pads. To discuss and agree whether to follow up on the communication and offers from the local Heritage Officer.	

FINANCE

135/23	To present the period accounts and sign the bank reconciliation.
133/23	TO DIESENI THE DEFINA ACCOUNTS AND SIGN THE DATK RECONCINATION.

136/23 To present and approve the accounts for payment.

137/23 To discuss and agree key areas of spend for the next year budget.

138/23 To note further agenda items and arrangements for the next meeting (11th December 2023).

Meeting Close